Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: domestic abuse
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

Q1) Please fill out this table with information about all the domestic abuse contracts your local authority commissions. 

This question has been taken to mean which contracts we currently have in place for domestic abuse specialist services.
	What services do you commission for survivors of domestic abuse?
	Which organisation/s currently holds this contract?

	Leicester Children, Young People and Families Domestic Abuse Service, including an accommodation pilot
	Living Without Abuse

	Leicester Domestic Abuse Locality Service (Adults)
	Living Without Abuse

	Leicester Domestic Abuse Perpetrator Service (jointly commissioned with the Police & Crime Commissioner) – with partner support
	FreeVA

	Leicester Women’s Refuge (19 units)
	Women’s Aid Leicestershire Ltd

	Leicester Black and Minority Ethnic (BME) Women’s Refuge (15 units)
	Panahghar Safehouse

	Leicester Trauma Informed Safe Accommodation Support Pilot
	New Dawn New Day

	Leicester Domestic Abuse and Substance Misuse Service
	Turning Point

	Leicester Respite Rooms Pilot Project (5 units)
	Panahghar Safehouse

	Leicester Respite Rooms Second Stage Accommodation (6 units)
	Panahghar Safehouse


Domestic Homicide Review (DHR) related contracts have not been included in the above. 

Q2) Please fill out this table with information about the domestic abuse contracts your local authority commissions to run refuge and/or safe accommodation for survivors of domestic abuse in your area. 

	Which organisation/s currently do you currently contract to run refuge and/or safe accommodation in your area?
	When did the current contract for this commissioned service start?  (Month/Year)
	When does the current contract for this commissioned service end? (Month/Year)
	What is the total monetary value of the contract for this commissioned service?

	Women’s Aid Leicestershire Ltd

(Women’s Refuge)
	April 2022
	March 2025

(possible extension to March 2027)
	£474,000 

(£158,000 per year)

	Panahghar Safehouse

(BME Women’s Refuge) including additionality for Respite Rooms Pilot Project (October 2021 to September 2022)
	April 2022
	March 2025

(possible extension to March 2027)
	£539,863

(£179,954 per year)


Q3) Looking at your total current commissioned spend on domestic abuse provision, is it currently higher or lower or the same as when you last commissioned domestic abuse provision? 

Higher than when we last commissioned provision in 2015.

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
